
September 9, 2024

Mr. David Salazar, Jr, P.E.
Fort Worth District Engineer
Texas Department of Transportation
2501 SW Loop E20
Fort Worth, Texas 76133

RE: Speed Limit Reduction Request
FM 917 fiom SH 174 to FM 1902
Cities ofJoshua and Burleson
Johnson County- Texas

Dear Mr. Salazar:

I am requesting a review and implementation for tle permanent reduction ofthe speed limit on FM 917 between SH 174
(Joshua) and FM 1902 (Burleson).

I am writing as a concerned citizen and currently own property along this stretch ofroadway in the Joshua City Limits. I am a
licensed engineer in the State ofTexas, and I have worked for TxDOT in the Fort Worth District in the past ('85-'97) as an
employee and as a consultant more recently. I have extensive training and experience in the transportation engineering field of
discipline.

The speed limit varies from 30 mph to 55 mph through this relatively shon section ofroadway. The Design Speed is 40 mph as
per the attached Cover Sheets. The geometry ofthe roadway has several yertical curves and a reverse curve that could be
detrimental to the current posted speeds (45, 50, 55 mph). Oyer time, this section ofroadway has steadily increased in
development and in the traffic counts since the Chisolm Trail Parkway was constructod. More commercial development is
currently platrned fol the Burleson portion and more residential development is planned for the Joshua portion.

I am specifically requesting the speed Iimits be reduced to the following:
l. Joshua: Main Street to 1500'wes!ofthe RR tracks: 30mph
2. Joshua: 1500' west of the RR tracks to the Joshua / Burleson City limits: 40 mph
3. Burleson: Joshua / Burleson City Limits to FM 1902: 40 mph

I understand and respect the seriousness for this request along with the policy and procedures that are required, as I have
professionally worked on such requests during my time as an employee with TXDOT. I understand that tlris will require
approval fiom the State Transportation Commission and the Cities ofJoshua and Burleson City Councils.

Roadway safety is the top priority and yalue of TxDOT's mission. This section ofroadway is currently under construction
and this request will eniance the safety ofthis section ofthe corridor and help reduce and possibly prevent future roadway
accidents and tragedies.

I arn requesting a follow-up status and a Point of Contact with the Departrrent wilhin tle next 60 days. Email format is
acceptable.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Atwood, P.E.
Presideot
Axiom Managemetrt & Engineering, Inc.
POBox6460; Fort Worth, TX 76 I 15

817-994-5420 Firm# F-3654
    

www.axiom-engineerin g.com

Mayor Scott Kimbte, City of Joshua
Mayor Chris Fletcher, City ofBurleson
Mike Peacock, City Manager - Joshua
Tommy Ludwig, Ciry Manager Burleson
Daniel Poole, PE- TXDOT Area Engineer

CC



IND€X O€ SHEEIS

STATE OT' TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF T(ANSPORTATION

PLANS OF PROPGIEI)
STATE HIGHSAY I}TPROVBMENT

FM 9I7
JOHNSON COIJNIY

I

7* 
reta Wm* X Ttotwtldldt

L

ilt?ll
ril
te I

EI
lli
.rt!
i.-gi:

u*
==..frj;t-

clr!,e+^ &4 ,,.
I
8

i. Htl/.'*r*l ]

H
!

I

^l

_l



ooo
a

N

J
ap
-

2I
v1

zJ
€1

:

:

STAT}i OI' TEXAS
DDPARTMENT oF TRANSPoRTATIO.\*

laftx of sfilEts
PL.lNS OF PROFOSED

ST.I.TE HIGHS'AY TMPRO!'10}!ENT
FEOERAL AIO PRO.JECII STP]OO'o4F3F}{ et7

JOHNSq{ COU|TTY

rG rat,i stEEr

,3

Iq .c il .rdt. . .@,e l,

cnrsrsrrM.f: !.L.tl!5. ;or rlr rsre., ]elu6a stnrJcRi!',
?tEraxr rrarrE!. r'o raArf,a stcrurs

-- - -drE- ririttU--
: {!€ 6:d , 6.trj

CIIY OF .IOSHUA

" *, ,// z{lu#i6L
!

CI IY OF GODLEY

* 4'ti
'-ct^L\;.tz-u--

jil

i:l
EI
IF

Jd9'ii;:
ct:

I

-- -. f;*-Gi-
t1-i}'l.

.-l- hn.r.\r!l!{_) Er,.F

i---{ty,tr-{itt;_.-lt

/-*"**

--=


